SOATALOGIC.

Attention: To Whom it may concern

Re: Class Il permissive change request

Bologna, April 2th, 2007

Dear Sir / Madam,
This communication is for a request of a CLASS Il Permissive Change
regarding FCC ID U4G0019. This is in order to add two new models to the family :

DLBJET 701-104-455
DLBJET 711-104-455

The units differs from the already certified model DLBJET 501-104-455 and DLBJET 511-104-455
because they use a new WIFI card, that is FCC certified with FCC ID TWG-SDCCF10G.

The antennas used with this new WI-FI card are the same listed in the certification of the card
itself.

Kind regards
Paola Chientaroli
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